Contract Transparency Report

May - 2017
Contract Number Amendment Number Contract Type Second Party Starts On Ends On Status Title PO Number PO Type Payable Total Approved On
FY2017-0356 3 Contract for Services Staff Care Inc. 5/1/2017 5/31/2017 Fully Executed Senvices of Valerie Mosley CMO 0000002235 E:r?;g:it';)"e Bid-Formal 4920 5/1/2017
FY2017-0332 3 Contract for Services ng'm Psychiatry Senvices, |1 856 42886 Fully Executed Senvices of Irene Ortiz CMO 0000003211 E:r?;g:it';)"e Bid-Formal 29440 5/1/2017
FY2017-0506 3 Contract for Services Medicus Hospitals, LLC 42887 42916 Fully Executed Senvices of Rama Docca PO 2000562033 E:r?;g:it';)"e Bid-Formal 29763 5/2/2017
. EHEALTH GLOBAL Master Subscription Licenses
FY2016-5721 2 Purchasing Agreement TECHNOLOGIES INC 42388 43118 Fully Executed and Senvices Agreement EAJ - Best Value 1000 5/2/2017
] No Competitive Procurement
FY2017-0814 0 Contract for Services THIVIDallas Lessee LLC 5/20/2017 5/20/2017 Fully Executed nt. Med. PSAV 2017 Reqired 1810.7 5/2/2017
FY2017-0635 0 Purchasing Agreement Robert Banks Productions Inc ~ |4/10/2017 5/12/2017 Fully Executed Murder Mystery Theatre No Competitive Bidding 1500 5/2/2017
production for graduation event )
Required
UTD Zimmerm Lab Services No Competitive Procurement
2 IAC UT Dallas 6/1/2016 12/31/2017 Fully Executed Interagency Cooperation Re uirec? 10000 5/3/2017
FY2016-6382 Agreement q
Amend to add illustration of Competitive Bid - Formal
FY2016-6276 2 Purchasing Agreement HDR Architecture Inc 5/2/2016 4/30/2017 Fully Executed future Cancer Center (TB/RFP) 16000 5/3/2017
] lcahn School of Medicine at i No Competitive Procurement
FY2017-0827 0 Contract for Services Mount Sinai 5/3/2017 5/2/2018 Fully Executed CAPC Membership Agreement Required 6000 5/4/2017
FY2016-6538 0 Purchasing Agreement Children's Medical Centerof | g5 016 8/31/2017 Fully Executed 0.5 FTE Office manager CMO 0000004093 EAJ - Proprietary 39652.07 5/4/2017
Dallas Services for Pediatric Surgery
FY2017-0802 0 Purchasing Agreement Adaptive Nutrition 5/17/2017 6/21/2017 Fully Executed Agreement for 6 week Seminar No Competitive Bidding 2450 5/4/2017
Series Required
CHILDRENS MEDICAL Teaching Services CLP 5285 - No Competitive P t
FY2017-0499 Contract for Services CENTER OF DALLAS - 1/9/2017 5/5/2017 Complete Evidence-based Therapies - 0 -ompetilive Frocurement 14504 g2 5/5/2017
s L Required
0000001753 Motivational Interviewing
V20170558 0 Contract for Services AMRA 5/5/2017 5/4/2022 Fully Executed igi:ﬂ';;’r?tg'““de Services EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 140600 5/5/2017
. Children's Health System of Services of Research .
FY2017-0102 0 Purchasing Agreement Texas 11/2017 12/31/2017 Fully Executed Coordinators at CCBD EAJ - Proprietary 117550 5/5/2017
MSA for Consulting Services of
FY2016-7043 0 Master Services-Procurement Fondazione CNAO 7/1/2016 2/28/2018 Fully Executed CNAQ's Sandro Rossi re: the EAJ - Proprietary 300000 5/8/2017
Heavy lon Facility
FY2017-0821 0 Software License MasterControl Inc 1/12/2017 1/12/2018 Fully Executed Extension of License EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 48500 5/8/2017
FY2015-4070:2 2 Purchasing Agreement INO THERAPEUTICS 42826 43190 Fully Executed Amendment to INOTherapy EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 1419600 5/9/2017
Services Agreement
UTSW Hem. Onc. DVARC
0 Contract for Services DVARC 5/15/2017 5/14/2018 Fully Executed Clinical Coordinator (Sanjai EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 49500 5/9/2017
FY2017-0816 Sabu) Agreement
. EHEALTH GLOBAL Amendment extends term; adds
FY2016-5721 2 Purchasing A nt 1/19/2016 1/18/2018 Fully Executed ’ EAJ - Best Val 1000 5/9/2017
urenasing Agreeme TECHNOLOGEES INC uly Execue ADT HL-7 Integration estvale
FY2017-0498 2 Contract for Services Staff Care Inc. 42856 42886 Fully Executed Senvices of Shiny Abraham CMO 0000002235 E:r?;gl‘i“;')"e Bid-Formal 18450 5110/2017
Maintenance Agreement - Total
Equipment Care Plan 3, Includes
FY2017-0110 0 Services/Maintenance Getinge-Castle Inc 12/1/2016 1113117 Fully Executed Preventative & Unscheduled EAJ - Best Value 16062 5/10/2017
Agreement Maintenance, Type A, B, C,&D
Parts
FY2017-0628 0 Software License Accuray 41112017 8/31/2017 Fully Executed gﬁ;‘;’;" Upgrade of Cyberknife EAJ - Best Value 737500 5/11/2017
Equipment
FY2017-0344 0 Services/Maintenance STRYKER SALES CORP- 42867 43962 Fully Executed Product Service Plan Agreement EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 404632.49 5/12/2017
MEDICAL DNVISION
Agreement
FY2017-0687 0 Purchasing Agreement CareFlite Dallas 5/1/2017 4/30/2019 Fully Executed Patient transportation services Competitive Bid - Formal 3000000 5/15/2017
for University Hospitals
(ITB/RFP)
. . Creation of mobile web app and Competitive Bid - Formal
FY2017-0456 0 Purchasing Agreement Inoditech LLC 5/16/2017 2/28/2018 Fully Executed wob admin portal for Newrology (TBIRFP) 127700 5/16/2017
] . . ! . Competitive Bid-Formal
FY2017-0322 2 Contract for S Medicus Hospitals, LLC 42856 42886 Fully Executed s f Imran Kh 6014 5M17/2017
ontract ior cenvices edicus nospitals ully EXecute: envices of Imran awaja PO 2000562034 (lTBf’RFP)
. PHILIPS HEALTHCARE Software as a Solution
FY2017-0105 Contract for Services NFORMATICS, ING.. 4/1/2017 3/31/2018 Fully Executed oo e =0 EAJ - Best Value 100000 5/18/2017
Telecommunication Properties Amendment to extend term of Competitive Bid - Formal
300706 1 Purchasing Agreement P ' 1121172012 8/31/2017 Fully Executed DAS Consulting and P 75000 5/18/2017
Inc. . (ITB/RFP)
Management Services
. AAMC OMC Services .
FY2017-0436 0 Contract for Services AAMC 5/1/2017 6/30/2018 Fully Executed Agreement EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 52500 5/22/2017
0 Contract for Services Tower Club 6/8/2017 6/8/2017 Fully Executed UTSW Hem. Onc. Tower Club No Competitive Procurement |, 5/22/2017
Dallas Graduation Dinner Required
FY2017-0778
Equipment Maint A nt
FY2017-0690 0 Senvices/Maintenance D&B Ophthalmic 5/15/2017 5/14/2018 Fully Executed aintenance Agreement for EAJ - Best Value 34800 5/22/2017
Opthamology equipment
Agreement
Equipment No C titive Biddi
FY2017-0878 0 Senvices/Maintenance D&B Ophthalmic 6/1/2017 6/15/2017 Fully Executed Agreement to move equipment R:q u‘i’rr:é’e tive Bidding 4200 5/22/2017
Agreement
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Contract for Services Gil's Elegant Catering 6/24/2017 6/24/2017 Fully Executed Gil's Catering Emergency No Competitive Procurement |5 5/23/2017
Medicine Graduation Agreement Required
FY2017-0903
Equipment
FY2017-0556 Services/Maintenance Accuray 5/1/2017 4/30/2020 Fully Executed Service Agreement EAJ - Proprietary 870000 5/23/2017
Agreement
FY2017-0479 Contract for Services ng'm Psychialry Services, | g6 42861 Fully Executed Senvices of feany Izediuno CMO 0000003211 E:r?;g:it';)"e Bid-Formal 2760 5/24/2017
] Medicus Psychiatry Services, ! . Competitive Bid-Formal
FY2017-0332 Contract for S 42871 42871 Fully Executed s f Irene Orti 920 5/24/2017
ontract ior cenvices LLC ully EXecute: envices ol irene Z CMO 0000003211 (lTBr’RFP)
Equipment No competitive procurement
FY2017-0820 Services/Maintenance STERIS CORPORATION 42856 43220 Fully Executed Equipment Service Agreement require dp P 6573 5/24/2017
Agreement q
FY2017-0871 Purchasing Agreement BRAINLAB INC 42879 44704 Fully Executed Application Support Service and EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 195000 5/24/2017
Warranty Package
Contract for Senvices Southwest Diagnostic imaging .. 47 5/4/2022 Fully Executed SWDIC Progressive MS Study No Competitive Procurement | /g5 gg 5/24/2017
Center MRIscans Services Agreement Required
FY2017-0881
FY2017-0894 Purchasing Agreement Ducky-Bob's Event Specialists  |6/2/2017 6/5/2017 Fully Executed Event Rental Agreement gzqi‘i’rr:gem”e Bidding 35433 5/24/2017
FY2017-0869 Purchasing Agreement Kimbell Art Foundation 5/26/2017 5/26/2017 Fully Executed Immunology Retreat Agreement EAJ - Best Value 15680 5/24/2017
Fullv Executed 2017 Commencement Bus No Competitive Procurement
FY2017-0897 Purchasing Agreement Roadrunner Charters 6/4/2017 6/4/2017 Uly Bxacuie Transportation Agreement Required $475.00 5/24/2017
FY2017-0930 Software License SciQuest, Inc. 5/12/2017 5/11/2022 Fully Executed License of Jaggaer Applications EAJ - Best Value 1738690 5/24/2017
FY2017-0845 Contract for Procurement- The Plant Place 9112017 8/31/2022 Fully Executed Interior Plant Maintenance Will be issued in FY2018 Competitive Bid —Formal 676.260.60 5/25/2017
Construction (MB/RFP)
FY2017-7351 Contract for Procurement- Aqua Green Global, LLC 9/1/2016 9/1/2021 Fully Executed Landscape Maintenance PO 0000031499 Competitive Bid —Formal 373,120.00 5/25/2017
Construction (MB/RFP)
i UTSW Dallas Arboretum "
Contract for Services g:'r'zz r:boret“m & Botanical 16540017 6/24/2017 Fully Executed Emergency Medicine Graduation g: (:‘J‘i’rr:get"“'e Procurement |, 164 5/25/2017
FY2017-0864 Agreement q
. CHRC Annual Retreat 2017 @ Competitive Bid — Formal
FY2017-0695 Purchasing Agreement GPIF CCHLP 27-Sep 30-Sep Fully Executed Crescent Court Hotel (TBIRFP) 80000 5/25/2017
FY2017-0919 Purchasing Agreement Susan Moran 6/7/2017 6/23/2017 Fully Executed Moran STARS 2017 Agreement gzqi‘i’rr:gem”e Bidding 5000 5/25/2017
Fully Executed HIN/AIDS Educational Module No Competitive Procurement
FY2017-0911 Purchasing Agreement Kallin Michael Clifford 4/10/2017 6/30/2017 Y Development Agreement Required $2,000.00 5/25/2017
Transcription and Translation No Competitive Procurement
. Fully Executed . - . )
FY2017-0932 Purchasing Agreement Executrans 4/1/2017 3/31/2018 Senvices - Clinical Sciences Required $14,999.99 5/25/2017
FY2017-0356 Contract for Services Staff Care Inc. 6/1/2017 6/30/2017 Fully Executed Senvices of Valerie Mosley CMO 0000002235 E:r?;gl‘it';)"e Bid-Formal 2460 5/26/2017
FY2017-0498 Contract for Services Staff Care Inc. 42887 42916 Fully Executed Senvices of Shiny Abraham CMO 0000002235 E:r?;gl‘it';)"e Bid-Formal 21320 5/26/2017
FY2017-0479 Contract for Services nglm Psychiatry Services, [ 4>g75 42876 Fully Executed Senvices Ifeanyi Izediuno CMO 0000003211 E:r?;gl‘it';)"e Bid-Formal 4600 5/26/2017
g . Services of Adam Jacobson- No Competitive Bidding
FY2017-0867 Purchasing Agreement Jacobson, Adam 6/7/2017 6/23/2017 Fully Executed STARS Workshop Required 5000 5/26/2017
FY2017-0898 Statement of Work CHASE TRANSCRIPTIONS INC |42902 43997 Fully Executed Statement of Work GPO 224640 5/30/2017
FY2017-0769 SOW - Procurement SLONE PARTNERS 5/1/2017 12/31/2017 Fully Executed Recuiting srves re an Academic Competitive Bid — Formal 70000 5/31/2017
Hematopathologist (MB/RFP)
i Annual maintenance and
Equipment SHIMADZU SCIENTIFIC extended warranty of gas
FY2017-0466 Services/Maintenance 3/1/2017 2/28/2017 Fully Executed EAJ - Proprietary Purchase 16216 5/31/2017
INSTRUMENTS chromatograph and mass
Agreements
spectrometer
Contract for Services SMU 6/1/2017 7/31/2017 Fully Executed XuSMU Graduate Student No Competitive Procurement |55 5/31/2017
FY2017-0689 Research Assistant Agreement Required




